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September 24, 2007

Ms. Jodi Winship

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street NW

Washington DC 20463

Reference: 2007 Mid-Year Report (1/1/07-6/30/07) C00304477
Dear Ms. Winship:

This letter is in response to your letter dated September 5, 2007 concerning our contributions to the Stevens for
Senate 2008 general election campaign. As a consequence of your letter, we have requested and have received an
expeditious refund of $3,500 from Stevens for Senate 2008 general election fund. As required, we will report the
refund on Schedule A, supporting line 16, in our next report covering the period July to December 2007. Additionally,
we have mailed to your office copies of the refund request letter, the refunded check, and the deposit slip dated
9/18/2007. These materials serve to support our official response to the Commission today, which is provided via
electronic means per federal regulations.

The total amount contributed to the Stevens for Senate 2008 election cycle by the Oshkosh Truck Corporation Employees
Political Action Committee was $10,000. The excess you have identified for the general election was a reporting error,

not an attempt to exceed the general election limitation. We have reviewed our reporting procedures and have made
changes to our review process to ensure this filing error is not repeated.

It was and is now the intent of the Oshkosh Truck Corporation Employees Political Action Committee ( OTCEPAC ) to
adhere strictly to all federal campaign finance laws. This letter and enclosure constitutes our response to the FEC s
letter dated September 5, 2007.

Sincerely,

David Sagehorn

Treasurer

Oshkosh Truck Corporation Employees

Political Action Committee

Cc: Foley & Lardner, LLP




